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Esso UK plc
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Esso House Telephone: Direct line 01.245__2524

Victoria Street Switchboard 01.834 6677

London SW1E 5JW Cables: Essopet London SW1
Telex: 24942

2nd November 1983

Mr. D. Berkeley,
Prime Ministers Office,
No. 10 Downing Street )

London, S.W.1l.
T
1\
Dear Mr. Berkgley,

I am writing to confirm the arrangements we discussed
for the meeting between Mr. C. Garvin and the Prime Minister.

Mr. Garvin and Mr. Forster will come to No. 10 at
6 p.m. on Tuesday, 3rd July 1984.

Thank you for your help.

Yours sincerely,

e

J .| WUSTEMAN
Corporate Affairs Department

Registered in England No. 1589650 Registered Office: Victoria Street, London, SW1E 5JW
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Chairman and Chief Executive

Esso UK plc

Esso House, Victoria Street, London SW1E 5JW

Telephone: Direct Line 01.245 3294/3295
Switchboard 01.834 6677

CONFIDENTIAL 2lst October 1983

Mr. Andrew Turnbull,

Private Secretary to the Prime Minister,
10 Downing Street,

London, S.W.1l.

Dear Andrew,

Thank you very much for your letter of the 10th) October
in which you advised me that the Prime Minister feeis she would
be unable to accept the invitation to be the Chief Guest at
a dinner in July 1984 when the board of the Exxon Corporation
will be here in London.

Obviously, I am disappointed but I understand the problems
that would ensue and the reasons for her decision.

Thank you, however, for advising that the Prime Minister
will be willing to see Mr. Garvin during the course of his visit
to Britain and I will be in touch nearer the date to make a firm

appointment.

Regards.

Yours sincerely,

A \ﬂ£;7

v A

AWF; dh

Registered in England No. 1589650 Registered Office: Victoria Street, London SW1E 5JW




10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 10 October 1983

You wrote to the Prime Minister on 13 September kindly
inviting her to be chief guest at a dinner to be held when
the Board of Directors of the Exxon Corporation meet in
London in July 1984.

As you will appreciate, the Prime Minister receives many
invitations from individual companies and it would be quite
impossible for her to accept them all. She regrets, there-

fore, that she is unable to accept this invitation.
The Prime Minister would, however, be willing to see

Mr. Garvin for a short discussion if that can be arranged

during the course of his visit to Britain.

Andrew Turnbull

AW, Forster ; Esq.




Esso Petroleum Company, Limited

Esso House Telephone: Direct line 01 .24&&

Victoria Street Switchboard 01.834 6677

London SW1E 5JW Cables: Essopet London SWI1
Telex: 24942

Mr. Michael Scholar
Prime Minister's Office
10 Downing Street
London

SW1

Your reference Qur reference

JW/JMC

Dear Mr. Scholar

26

Date
September 1983

As I undertook to do in our recent telephone conversation, I enclose brief
biographies of the Directors of Exxon Corporation, both executive and
non-executive, who will be visiting the United Kingdom next year. As we
discussed, I have laid stress on their breadth of industrial interests.

I hope this information is helpful, if there is any further detail T can

provide please let me know.

Yours faithfully

(\ 2 T il

J. Wusteman

Registered in England No. 26538 Registered Office: Victoria Street, London, SW1E 5JW
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%:‘»‘._.\l.,am CORPORATION: BRIEF NOTES ON THE NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTORS

Outside Directors

William A.Andres

Prof .Randolph W.Bromery

Sir Richard Dobson

Edward G Harness

William R.Howell

Donald S.MacNaughton

Martha Peterson

Bert E.Phillips

Harold A.Shaub

Otto Wolff Van Amerongen

I.]—w/“‘lhk

Chairman and Chief Executive, Dayton
Hudson Corporation.

Director, International Multifoods

First Bank Systems Inc., and the St.Paul
Companies, Inc.

Professor of Gec lhvflc: at the University

of Massachusett of the Council
on Foreign Rela

Ex-President, British American Tobacco
Company, Director of Davy Corporation plc.
Foseco Minsep plec; Lloyds Bank International
plc and Molins plc.

man, Executive Committee Proctor &

Chairman & Chief Executive officer,

Lomas & Nettleton Financial Corporation,
Director of The Greyhound Corporation,
Trinity Industries Inc., Mercantile Texas
Corporation etc.

Vice Chairman of the Board of J.C.Penney
Company Inc.

Chairman of the Board of Hospital Corp. of
America, Director of Third National Corp.
and of Johnson & Johnson.

President Emeritus Beloit College; Director
of Metropolitan Life Insurance Company.

Director & ex-Chairman of Clark Equipment
Company, Director of Whirlpool Corporation;
Amsted Industries Inc. and Massachusetts
Mutual Life Insurance Company.

Director & Ex-President & Chief Executive
Officer of Campbell Soup Company. Director
of Scott Paper Company, United Medical Corp.
& R.H.Macy & Co.

Chairman of the Management Board & Chief
Executive Officer of Otto Wolff Aktiengesell-
schaft, Cologne. Director of several German
and International companies.







FILE ACK 15/9

15 September, 1983

I attach a copy of a letter the
Prime Minister has received from Mr. A.W. TForster,
Chairman and Chief Executive of Esso, inviting
Mrs Thatcher to be the company's chief guest
at a dinner in London on 2 or 3 July 1984,

I would be grateful for your advice
as to whether the Prime Minister should accept
this invitation,

MCS

M. Reidy, Esq.,
Department of Energy
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' ~nairman and Chief Executive

Esso UK plc
Esso House, Victoria Street, London SW1E 5JW
Telephone: Direct Line 01.245 3294/3295
Switchboard 01.834 6677
13th September 1983

The Rt. Hon. Margaret Thatcher, M.P.,
Prime Minister,

10 Downing Street,

London, S.W.1.

Dear Prime Minister,

In July 1984, the whole Board of Directors of the Exxon
Corporation, including both the Executive and Non-Executive
members, together with the Chief Executives of Exxon companies
in the USA and Canada, will be visiting the United Kingdom.

During their visit, which will include a review of our operations
and outlook in Britain and a visit to Mossmorran and offshore,

we are also arranging a private dinner in London at which the

Board Members can meet senior representatives of British Government
and Industry.

I am therefore writing to invite you to be our chief
guest on that occasion and hope that Mr. Thatcher would be able
to accompany you. A suitable date would be July 2nd 1984,
but July 3rd is an alternative which we would be glad to adopt
if it would be more convenient to you.

The Directors of Exxon, who will be led by Mr. Cliff Garvin,
whom you have already met, include representatives of many facets
of American and international business life, together with senior
academics. We hope, during their visit, to give them and the
Chief Executives of the other Exxon companies the opportunity to
appreciate fully the strengths of Britain's current situation, its
prospects and the scale of our commitment in the UK since we are
now one of Exxon's largest operations with substantial investment
plans for the future. Your presence at our dinner will be a major
contribution and support to that end.

We hope that other guests at the dinner might include the
Chancellor and the Secretary of State for Energy, with other senior
people from Government and Industry. We estimate that the whole
party may total about two hundred, including wives.

We do not intend to arrange a lengthy formal speech programme
but, if you wished to speak, we know that our guests would be most
appreciative and we would be pleased to arrange it. Realising
what pressures there must be on you for speaking engagements,
however, we would be equally happy if you felt you did not wish
to address the dinner.

I will be happy to provide any further details or information
you might need in coming to a decision, and look forward to hearing
from you in due course.

Yours sincerely,

AWF:dh M %ﬁ:

Régistered in England No. 1689650 Registered Office: Victoria Street, London SW1E 5JW




